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adjudication costs. For the reasons explained below, the Arbitrator’s decision as to the $15,000

fine and $5,000 adjudication costs is reversed.
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sample prior to participating in a Covered Horserace. ADMC Rule 4310 provides that S3 banned
substances carry a period of ineligibility of 14 months for the Covered Horse.

HISA ADMC Rule 3223 (Ineligibility and Financial Penalties for Covered Persons)
provides that the period of ineligibility and financial penalties for a Covered Person’s first doping
offense are 2 years and a fine of up to $25,000 or 25% of the total purse (whichever is greater);
and payment of some or all of the adjudication costs and the Agency’s legal costs.

HISA ADMC Rule 3224 (Elimination of the Period of Ineligibility where there is No
Fault or Negligence) provides that, if a Covered Person establishes how the banned substance
entered the covered horse’s system, then all of the consequences required by ADMC Rule 3223,
but not those required by ADMC Rule 3221 or 3222, shall be eliminated if the Covered Person
establishes that they bear No Fault or Negligence for the charged violation. This rule applies only
in exceptional circumstances, and particularly does not apply for situations where the Banned
Substance came from a mislabeled or contaminated supplement or was administered by support
personnel without the knowledge of the Responsible Person.

HISA ADMC Rule 3225 (Reduction of the Period of Ineligibility where there is No
Significant Fault or Negligence) provides that the period of ineligibility may be reduced to
between 3 months and 2 years if the covered person establishes that they bear No Significant
Fault or Negligence for the ADMC Rule violation.

HISA ADMC Rule 3231 (Automatic Public Disclosure) requires sanctions to include
automatic Public Disclosure of the rule violation.

c. Procedural History
The Stewards at Ruidoso Downs Racetrack, after initial analysis of the urine sample taken

from the Covered Horse, determined no rule violations had occurred and released the purse to
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Appellant. Subsequent analysis of the blood sample collected from the Covered Horse showed
the presence of clenbuterol and the Horseracing Integrity & Welfare Unit (HIWU) sent Appellant
an EAD Charge of Anti-Doping Rule Violation on September 22, 2023.

Appellant requested a hearing before the Anit-Doping and Medication Control Program
Arbitration Panel (“Arbitrator”). After a hearing, the Arbitrator determined that a violation of
HISA ADMC Rule 3213 had occurred, and that Appellant had not established that he did not
bear Significant Fault or Negligence such that the period of ineligibility and other sanctions under
HISA ADMC Rule 3223 should be reduced. The Arbitrator awarded the penalties required by

HISA ADMC Rules 3221, 3222, and 3223, setting the
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horse’s system within 25 days, and that the ADMC Rules required a waiting period of at least 30-
days after clenbuterol was administered prior to being permitted to run the horse.

Appellant, rather than undergo the considerable expense of having the horse tested on his
own, decided to wait for 48 days before entering the horse in any race, believing that any
clenbuterol in the horse’s system when it came under his care would be gone. That proved to not
be the case, and after winning a race, the horse tested positive for clenbuterol.

Appellant, incredulous at the results, asked for the B sample to be tested, asked for the
DNA of the sample to be checked, and asked for a hair sample to be taken. While the B sample
was tested, confirming the presence of clenbuterol in the horse’s system, Appellant’s request for
DNA confirmation and a hair sample were denied.

Appellant then asked around the community, talking with other trainers, veterinarians,
and HISA investigators and learned that new forms of synthetic clenbuterol, which became
prevalent in during supply shortages in the COVID-19 pandemic lasted much longer in a horse’s
blood than previous versions of clenbuterol had. After asking around, this seemed to be common
knowledge, particularly among the HISA investigators.

Appellant asked for a hearing, where he presented evidence that he was not the source of
the clenbuterol in the horse’s system. Such evidence included testimony regarding the horse’s
background and origins, his own suspicions when the horse came under his care, Appellant’s
veterinarian’s testimony that he had not administered any clenbuterol to the horse, as well as
evidence that there could have been contamination from a bucket at the test barn.

HISA offered an expert witness who testified, based on research conducted prior to 2015,

that it was very unlikely that the
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shall pay $1000. Said amount may be paid in instalments under HISA ADMC Rule 3232

provided that the total is paid within two years of the period of his ineligibility.

ORDERED:

Dania L. Ayoubi
Administrative Law Judge

Date:

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to 16 CFR 1.146(a) and 16 CFR 4.4(b). a copy of the forgoing is being served
this 5th day of August, 2024 via Administrative E-File System and by electronic mail upon the
following:

Office of the Secretary

Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Suite CC-5610 Washington. DC 20580

Via e-mail to oalj@ftc.gov

April Tabor

Office of the Secretary

Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20580

Via email: electronicfilings@ftc.gov

BRYAN BEAUMAN

REBECCA PRICE

333 W. Vine Street, Suite 1500

Lexington, Kentucky 40507

Telephone: (859) 255-8581

Via email to bbeauman@sturgillturner.com and
rprice@sturgillturner.com

Horseracing Integrity & Welfare Unit
4801 Main Street, Suite 350

Kansas City, Missouri 64112-274
Via email to mpujals@hiwu.org
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